
RYAN A. FRY

EDUCATION

MOODY BIBLE INSTITUTE: CHICAGO, IL: B.A. BIBLE & BIBLICAL STUDIES, 2015

TYNDALE SEMINARY: TORONTO, ON – MASTER OF DIVINITY, 2018

PROFILE

Ryan A. Fry is a graduate of Moody Bible Institute in Chicago, IL as well as a graduate of Tyndale Seminary in Toronto, ON. He served as a pastoral intern for twenty-four months at Faith Bible Church in Rio, Wisconsin, has taught at a Christian School, taught chess in Chicago public schools, and has seven years experience in teen & children's ministry.

EXPERIENCE

CHILDREN'S MINISTRY: CHILD EVANGELISM FELLOWSHIP – 2009 - 2016

Over the course of seven years I worked for this parachurch non-profit in Wisconsin and Chicago in a range of positions, starting with teaching children, then teenagers as well, administering finances, running board meetings, and doing inner-city ministry. Moreover, I was a webmaster for about ten to fifteen websites of local chapters during this time.

PASTORAL INTERN: FAITH BIBLE CHURCH – 2013 - 2017

I have been the pastoral intern between my time at Bible College & Seminary. It likely comprises of twenty-four months of official internship routines at FBC. I preached, taught Adult Sunday School, helped set up weddings and funerals, visited those who were ill, worked with Awana programs, and otherwise.

CHESS INSTRUCTOR: CHICAGO SCHOOL SYSTEM – 2015 - 2016

Though seemingly, a strange job, I taught chess in both private and public schools daily in the Chicago School system; these classes ranged from fifteen to eighty students, sometimes accompanied by a second teacher, but mostly by myself. These schools were in all parts of the city, but one of these was down the street from Wrigley Field.

INTERIM TEACHER: WESTCHESTER CHRISTIAN SCHOOL – 2015 - 2016

Here, I taught at Westchester Christian School outside Chicago in place of a teacher recovering from surgery. The school contained about thirty kids from fourth grade to twelfth, and I would administer their individual curriculums using software set up for each.

ALKAR - RAPIDPAK 2012-13

On breaks from school, I would come and work in a factory that made industrial cooking equipment, doing inventory and miscellaneous tasks profitable for the company.

CASHIER: HOMETOWN PHARMACY & WALGREENS – 2009 - 2013

I cashiered for most of my time in high school and partially in college, working at stores outside Madison, Wisconsin, and in Old Town, Chicago

DENOMINATIONAL BACKGROUND

Doctrinally I adhere to Reformed, Baptist positions of faith, but have worked within the Evangelical Free (EFCA), a Korean-Presbyterian denomination, and an Independent Fundamentalist (IFCA) during my college years. I was paedo-baptized in the Lutheran Church, and attended an Evangelical Congregational Church in my youth, but would describe myself as a fairly centrist, Evangelical with Baptist leanings.

TECHNOLOGY SKILLS

- **OS:** Proficient in Windows, Linux variants, and Mac OS X
- **HTML:** Limited working proficiency in web design, Wordpress, and CSS
- **Presentation Software:** Keynote/Powerpoint
- **Research:** Logos Bible Software, ATLA & Databases, LINKcat, Overdrive, Zotero, etc.
- **Typing Speed:** 60+ words per minute
- **Word Processors:** Microsoft Word, Apple Pages, Google Docs, and all sorts.
- **Spreadsheet:** Decent proficiency in Excel/Numbers.
- **Cloud:** Google Drive, Dropbox, Box, etc.
- **Analytics:** Google Analytics
- **Chess Applications:** Stockfish, ChessKids (for Chess Coaches), Chess.com, LiChess.
- **Statistics Reporting:** Database software to report ministry statistics.
- **Web Hosting/Domain Registration:** Have worked with at least ten combinations.

REFERENCES: INFORMATION WILL BE PROVIDED UPON CONTACT WITH ME

Mike Gormican: Pastor of Faith Bible Church in Rio, Wisconsin.

Ramsey Bobzin: Youth Pastor of Faith Bible Church in Rio, Wisconsin.

Buddy Head: Pastor of Cornerstone Bible Church in Portage, Wisconsin.

Benjamin Larson: Pastor of Bethel Baptist Church in Antigo, Wisconsin

Jon Schussman: State Director of Child Evangelism Fellowship of Wisconsin.

Benjamin Jordan: Local Coordinator of Child Evangelism Fellowship of Chicago.

Beth Taylor: Local Coordinator of Child Evangelism Fellowship of Spokane, WA